



Royal Military Police Association Hull & East Riding Branch



Minutes of the Branch Meeting Held 5th June 2019

-
- Members Present:** Andy Plews (AP); Bob Hare (RH); Pete Watson (PW); Phil Cowan (PC); Brian Addicott (BA); Shane Hodson (SH); Jon Wild (JW); David Kennedy (DK); WO1 (ProSM) M. Thompson RMP, Jim Nylan (West Yorks Branch); Jason Bushby, Dave Stubbs,
- Apologies:** Fred Hemmerman (FH); Jason McCoubrey (JC); Alison Sayell (AS); Tony Walker (TW); Sandy Robinson BEM (SR); S Darren Howlett (DH); Terry Scholes (TS); Dave Emmerson (DE); Bob Boreland (BB); Frank Maunder (FM); Callum Garton (CG); Mike Walker (MW); Steve Johnson (SJ); Craig Hemmerman (CH); Bernadette Robinson-Hutton (BRT); Dave Gibbins (DG); 'Lofty' Whitehead;
- Not Present:** Steve Woods (SW); Scott Jenkins (SJ2); Michael Sutton (MS); Brian Petch (BP);
-

Agenda

1. Remembrance
2. Members Present/Apologies Received
3. Absent Friends
4. Minutes of the Previous Branch Meeting
5. Matters Arising.
6. Communications
7. Reports
 - 7.1. CESA
 - 7.2. Standard Bearer
8. Social Events
9. Any Other Business
10. Message from The ProSM.
11. Close of Meeting & Date of Next Meeting

- 1.0 Meeting opened at 20.00hrs. AP gave an introduction and gave the act of remembrance and welcomed the members present.
- 2.0 Members Present/Apologies Received – Apologies received from JM, FH (In Normandy for D-Day), AS (Unwell), TW (On holiday), SR (unwell) SJ (working) Ian Whitehead (Parish Meeting)
- 3.0 Absent Friends – As detailed above
- 4.0 Minutes of the Previous Branch Meeting – SH proposed that they were a true and accurate record, seconded by PC. All in favour.
- 5.0 Matters Arising – There were no matter arising from the previous month's minutes.
- 6.0 Communications – Several emails had been received by the Branch Secretary, however, these appertained purely to admin instructions and to events that had already happened before the Branch Meeting, such as the RMP Memorial Day at the NMA and are therefore no applicable to this set of minutes.
- 7.0 Reports
 - 7.1 CESA – No report as AS not in attendance.

- 7.2 Standard Bearer – PW confirmed that the Branch Standard was paraded at the Annual Reunion in Warrington.
- 8.0 Social Events –
- 8.1 PW reminded members that tickets are now available for the Annual Dinner.
- 8.2 PW asked for members to look out for Raffle Prizes for the Annual Dinner.
- 8.3 PW reminded everyone of the BBQ 20th July. Bring drinks, he will provide the food.
- 9.0 Any Other Business
- 9.1 PW explained to the Branch Members that the Annual Reunion takes place in a different location each year with the exception of Portsmouth which takes place every 5 years. PW went on to explain that currently there was no location for the 2021 AGM and that he proposed that the Branch hold the Reunion and AGM in Kingston-upon-Hull. Proposed PW seconded JS. All in favour. PW stated that he would inform the trustees of the Branch's decision to host the Reunion and AGM in 2021.
- 9.2 SH mentioned the new branch of the Royal British Legion. SH has been nominated as Vice-Chairman. Meetings are held at, on the first Tuesday of the Month.
- 9.3 AP stated that he had a meeting with Colin Webb of the CCG (NHS) who has agreed to attend a Breakfast Club to explain what the CCG does.
- 9.4 DK reminded member that Soldier F march is being held this Saturday 8th June in Hull.
- 10.0 The ProSM gave a message to the Branch Members. He stated that the PM had wanted to attend but was unable to due to other commitments. The PM sends his regards. The ProSM outlined the current state and future of the RMP.
- 11.0 The time being 21.27hrs and there being no further business, the meeting was closed by AP. The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 3rd July 2019 at 18.00 hrs for a 20.00hrs start, The Hop Pole Public House, Willerby.

Agenda for March's Meeting

1. Remembrance
2. Members Present/Apologies Received
3. Absent Friends
4. Minutes of the Previous Branch Meeting
5. Matters Arising.
6. Communications
7. Reports
 - 7.1. CESA
 - 7.2. Standard Bearer
8. Social Events
9. Any Other Business
10. Close of Meeting & Date of Next Meeting

Events:

JULY

3

Wed

2019

Branch Meeting @ Hop Pole Public House

Jul 3 @ 18:00 – 21:00

JUL

20

Sat

2019

BBQ @ Tony's! @ Tony's House

Jul 20 @ 14:00

JUL

27

Sat

2019

Hull Veteran's Weekend @ East Park Hull

Jul 27 – Jul 28 all-day

SEP

7

Sat

2019

Hull & East Riding RMPA – Annual Dinner @ Hull Masonic Lodge

Sep 7 @ 19:00 – 23:45